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ORDER VACATING BLANKET AUTHORIZATION

DOE/FE ORDER NO. 304-A
In DOE/FE Order No. 304¥ (Order 304) issued in FE Docket No. 88-75-NG on March 29,
1989, the Office of Fossil Energy (FE) of the Department of Energy (DOE) granted blanket
authorization to Coastal Gas Marketing, Co. (Coastal) to export natural gas to Mexico. On
December 10, 2004, Coastal requested DOE to vacate Order 304.
Accordingly, pursuant to section 3 of the Natural Gas Act, the blanket authorization
granted by DOE/FE Order No. 304, is hereby vacated, effective the date of this Order.

Issued in Washington, D.C. on February 4 , 2005.

a3 L
R. F. Corbin
Manager, Natural Gas Regulatory Activities

Office of Oil and Gas Global Security and Supply
Office of Fossil Energy

1/ 1 FE 170,207.



Howard, Beverly Zf"’ 75"@

From: Doug John [djohn@jhenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2004 6:09 PM
To: Howard, Beverly

Subject: Coastal Gas Marketing Company
Beverly: .

As you requested through my assistant, Kathleen Quinn, this e-mail 1s to authorize
vacating of Order No. 304 for Coastal Gas Marketing Company and Order No. 260 for Premier
Enterprises, Inc.

Doug



